



# MINH NGUYEN

## FULL STACK DEVELOPER & CONSULTANT

PORTFOLIO

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

### LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Intermediate
- Vietnamese - Native

## PROFILE

---

Minh is a versatile Full Stack Developer with exceptional abilities in leadership and Project Management. With more than three years of working experience, Minh continues his path as a consultant in Software and Mobile Development with React Native, C#, AWS, and Azure DevOps as of most recently. His clients and colleagues highly regard Minh for his social skills and presence.

## RECENT PROJECTS

---

### 3DBear

C#, .NET core, Azure DevOps, Infrastructure as code

An ongoing consulting project for 3DBear, a company that applies immersive technologies such as AR, VR, 360-photos, and 3D printing in the EdTech market. Minh is responsible for a wide variety of tasks ranging from improving monitoring and observability and infrastructure as a code to supporting the development team in offloading photo and video uploads to Azure Blob Storage, implementing multi-region support, and fine-tuning existing services such as moving customer management service for inputting high-ticket customers to a new service.

### Yard

React Native, TypeScript, Expo, Redux, Redux-Saga, NativeBase, React-native-maps, Detox, Node.js, AWS Serverless, GitHub Actions, Contentful

An ongoing consulting project for a client who is launching a mobile application for travelers. In this project, Minh is serving as a Technical Lead. His responsibilities include managing the code structure, supporting other team members with issues and workflow on GitHub, and managing the development progress through Trello.

### Valpas

React Native, TypeScript, Expo, Redux, Redux-Saga, NativeBase, Formik, Detox, Node.js, AWS Serverless, GitHub Actions, Contentful

An ongoing consulting project for a client who is launching a mobile application for B-2-B recruitment. In this project, Minh is serving as a Lead Developer.

### Integrify Student Management System - Front End of the Applicant Side

React.js, TypeScript, Redux, Redux-Saga, Material-UI, Formik, GitHub Actions

A part of an internal system developed for Integrify that consists of 2 other parts, developed by 3 teams of 14 developers in total. In this project, Minh served as a Technical Lead of the front-end team. He was tasked with managing the code structure of the project, helping other team members with GitHub workflow and technical problems, and working on the overall design of this part of the system

### Mesensei

React.js, REST API

A private web-based communication platform meant for organizations to engage directly with their communities. The platform also allows users to schedule events and book seats. Minh worked on this project in a team as a Front-end Developer.

### Personal Accounting System

C#, WPF, MySQL

An application for families to manage the transactions of each family member and review monthly reports. Minh worked on this project in a team as a Team Lead and Full Stack Developer in addition to designing database architecture.

## SKILLS

---

**Frontend:** Bootstrap, CSS, Gatsby.js, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, TypeScript, Web Accessibility.

**Backend:** ASP.NET Core, C#, EF core, Express.js, GraphQL, Identity Server 4, Java, MVC .Net Core, Node.js, REST API.

**Database:** Microsoft SQL Server, MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL.

**Testing:** Detox, Jest.

**DevOps / Cloud:** AWS, Azure, Azure Blob Storage (with Shared Access Signature), Azure Resource Manager, Docker, GitHub Actions, Serverless, Terraform.

**Mobile:** NativeBase, React Native.

**Others:** Contentful.

## EXPERIENCE

---

### Full Stack Developer & Consultant

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | January 2020 - Present

- Provided consulting services on back-end development with C#, .NET core, and Azure to a client, 3DBear.
- Provided consulting services on Mobile Development with React Native and NativeBase and CloudOps with AWS to two clients: Valpas and Yard.
- Contributed to the development of various internal projects and systems.
- Assisted career-oriented training programs in Full Stack Development.

### Junior Software Developer

Mesensei Oy | Espoo, Finland | June 2019 - January 2020

- Contributed to the Front-end development of the Mesensei Web App.
- Recreated the "call a researcher" widget as a Front-end Developer.

## EDUCATION

---

### B.Eng in Business Information Technology

LAB University of Applied Sciences | Lahti, Finland | August 2017 - October 2020

### A High School Diploma for the Gifted

Tran Dai Nghia High School for the Gifted | Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam | July 2014 - June 2017